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February 1, 2024

DEP Secretary

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Water Resource Management

3900 Commonwealth Boulevard - MS 10
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Dear Secretary Hamilton,

In accordance with Section 403.0645, Florida Statutes, the Florida Department of Highway Safety and Motor
Vehicles (FLHSMV) is hereby responding to the 2023 Annual Agency Reuse Report requirement. FLHSMV
owns or leases office space at approximately 74 facilities statewide. At this time, none of these office locations
utilize reclaimed water; however, FLHSMYV supports the use of reclaimed water and will endeavor to use
reclaimed water at our office locations where municipalities offer these services, and where funding allows.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you, /ﬁ/
T {
/

A
Mitch” Fénton
Bureau Chief | Office Services | Division of Administrative Services
Florida Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles
2900 Apalachee Parkway, Room A-102
Tallahassee, FL 32399
(850) 617-3309
MitchFenton@flhsmv.gov

Ce:  Sydney Cummings - Water Reuse Coordinator
Sydney.Cummings@dep.state.fl.us
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